City of Seattle /Request for Proposal #CTY-2338, Green First Janitorial Products
Addendum 
Updated 3/19/2010

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #CTY-2338, titled Green First Janitorial Products released on 3/2/2010.  The due date and time for responses has been updated to 4/2/2010 @ 4:00pm, (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	3/8/2010
	3/12/2010
	In reviewing the vendor requirements I found a section which states that the vendor must have a customer with $500,000 in sales per year for the last 2 years...we did around $430,000 last year with all of our accounts combined. We are projected to end 2010 with around $900,000 in sales. Are there exceptions to that requirement?


	See RFP, Page 4, minimum qualifications, no, the minimum qualification remains the same. 


	

	2
	3/9/2010
	3/12/2010
	I noticed from the bid that you were looking for "green" wipers that are made with 40% post consumer waste. You didn't however; mention what type of wiper you are looking for or what you currently use, quantities etc.

	See RFP, page 2, “The vendor will suggest and encourage Green Seal, Ecologo, Green Guard or DFE certified products.  If there are no suitable certified products with the above third-party eco-labels, the vendor will suggest and encourage any green products as defined by the vendor.  See Pricing Information Sheet embedded on page 25 of the RFP.  See items 1, 2 and 3.
	

	3
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Where is the quarterly report sent to and what information do you want on the report?


	See RFP, page 10, “Vendor Usage Report” – Vendor shall automatically provide a quarterly City usage report to the City’s Buyer.  The report will provide total money spent by the City, how much of that was green supply (as defined by the Vendor) and how much was non green supply.
	

	4
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Is the 3% rebate monthly or quarterly?


	See RFP, page 9, “Rebate” - The City requires 3% rebate for the total money spent each year.  The rebate is annually, 
	

	5
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Is the rebate from the manufacturer?


	No, the rebate is from the vendor who the City holds the contract.
	

	6
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	When is the rebate due?
	See RFP, page 9, “Rebate” - The rebate will be provided to City Purchasing within 30 days of the contract anniversary
	

	7
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	If the rebate is due on the anniversary of the contract, what time frame do we have to get this    information to you?


	See answer to question #6.
	

	8
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Do the paper products have to be leed certified?


	No, Leed certification refers to buildings not to paper products.
	

	9
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	How does the City want the pricing on the invoice to appear?


	See RFP, page 12, under invoicing -  The vendor is required to provide a method for tracking the cost of the item to the City, with the City discount calculation displayed so that pricing discounts can be easily tracked and verified by the city with each invoice.  Each invoice to the City shall specify the manufacturer’s current list price the discount rate that the City receives, and the final net cost to the City.  The contract number shall be on all invoices.
	

	10
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	You asked for the vendors to respond on the offer form if they will accept orders from City Vendors and sell the vendors our products at the City price; I don’t see a place to submit this information. 


	
	Add the following to your offer sheet.
Will you sell products to City Vendors at the City price?  Yes   or  No

	11
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	What kind of time frame do you want if we have to increase our pricing?


	 See RFP, page 12 “Discount from Manufacturer List Pricing” – Discount rate must stay firm throughout the life of the contract.  As the manufacturer list prices change, the net price to the City will automatically change in the same percentage as the discount rate to the City.
	

	12
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Do you want the Request for Proposal in a binder?


	See RFP, page 16, under bid format; please do not use any plastic or vinyl binders or folders. The City prefers simple, staples paper copies
	

	13
	3/11/2010
	3/12/2010
	Is there a way to register in your data base if you are a green vendor?


	See RFP, page 23, http://seattle.gov/purchasing/VendorRegistration.htm When you register, under the detail section, make sure to note that you provide green supplies.
	

	14
	3/14/2010
	3/19/2010
	 In regards to RFP CTY-2338, we are asking that you please reconsider the minimum requirement of having a $500,000 a year customer in order to be considered for the bid. 

	Yes, the City has reconsidered the minimum qualification requirement.  
	Revise Item #1 to this Addendum and RFP, page 4 and page 23, #3, Minimum Qualifications to:
In order to be qualified to submit a response, the Vendor must identify in the Vendor Questionnaire or separately, that Vendor does at least $250,000.00 in current sales for each of the past two years.

	15.
	3/16/2010
	3/19/2010
	I came across one question       when going over the RFP on section, “Discount Pricing Information Sheet”, page 2, #14 Interlocal Agreement:  If the awarded vendor answers yes to allowing other governmental agencies the ability to use this award in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid on their own would the awarded vendor be responsible for also offering these additional agencies the rebate offered to the City of Seattle based on the RFP requirements?


	
	Add the following language to RFP, page 9, Rebate:  If the vendor agrees to Interlocal Agreement Sales on the Offer Form, sales conducted within this contract authority to other jurisdictions shall also incur the 3% rebate which shall be calculated and paid to the City of Seattle, unless the City instructs the vendor otherwise through written notice. 



	16.

	3/17/2010
	3/19/2010
	Do you know if this bid/contract is subject to prevailing wages, as required by RCW 39.12 (Prevailing Wages on Public Works) and RCW 49.28 (Hours of Labor) as amended or supplemented? 
	This contract is not subject to prevailing wages.
	

	17
	3/17/2010
	3/19/2010
	Just want to verify this. Price changes - Bid states only once every 365days. What about price changes that happen more frequently i.e. Liners with resin increases every 3 months right now?
	See answer #11, above and Discount Pricing Information Sheet, #3.
	

	18
	3/17/2010
	3/19/2010
	The quantities stated is that yearly?  The Bobrick qty is that going to be purchased at once?
	The estimated quantities are annual.  Items will be purchased as needed.  The City does not guarantee utilization of contracts.  (See RFP, page 9)
	

	19
	3/17/2010
	3/19/2010
	Our review of the above RFP has produced the following questions or clarifications:

The Background and Purpose (page 2, paragraph 2, line 3 portion of the RFP states - This bid will select several competitive janitorial supply companies…….
Question(s): (1) How many are several?  (2) How will the list of successful proposers be determined, managed i.e., will the successful proposers be rotated by opportunity, product, department, shared dollars………. (3) Will departments be required or encouraged to utilize a M/WBE vendor if one is on the list?


	Question 1) The City reserves the right to award a single contract award or multiple contract awards that is in the best interest of the City.  See RFP, page 16 and page 27.
Question 2a)  See RFP, page 27, Evaluation Process.

Question 2b) See RFP, page 9, Not a Mandatory Use or Guaranteed Utilization Contract.  Use of contracts is determined by the individual City department.  
Question 3)  No, see answer to question 2b.
	

	20
	3/17/2010
	Answer Pending
	Located in several sections of the RFP including Background and Purpose (page 2, paragraph 6, #1 – the RFP indicates certain products by brand or manufacturer name.

Question(s):  Manufacturers limit the number of distributors or suppliers able to provide products so, (1) How will this be weighed in the RFP evaluation?  (2) Will firms without specific manufacturer’s agreements for the products specified be allowed to offer substitute products? 


	
	

	21
	3/17/2010
	Answer Pending
	Affirmative Efforts for Women and Minority Subcontracting page 10, paragraph 6 -this section of the RFP addresses subcontracting by M/WBEs.

Question(s): (1) Will consideration/points be awarded to a vendor that is an M/WBE? (2) If so, what?  


	
	

	22
	3/17/2010
	Answer Pending
	Customer Service – page 24, #5, #8 – 

Question(s): (1) How will the evaluators grade the customer lists provided i.e, by size of agency, previous service, recommendations, similar products, etc. ?  


	
	

	23
	3/17/2010
	Answer Pending
	Evaluation Process & Award– page 27

Question(s): (1) What is the makeup of the evaluation team, i.e., members from purchasing, each department, etc.? (2) There are no points identified for diversity or inclusion of small, minority or women owned businesses even though this is referenced in the RFP.  How will M/WBE status as either a prime or a sub be evaluated and how will it impact the point awarded?  

	
	

	24
	
	3/19/10
	
	
	The due date has been updated to 4/2/10, 4:00 PM

	25
	
	
	
	
	




Page 1 of 8

